

ATTACHMENT 3

PROPOSED TECHNICAL SPECIFICATION

Marked-up Technical Specifications Pages,

6-1
6-6
6-7
6-8
6-10
6-11
6-12
6-13

ADMINISTRATIVE CONTROLS

6.1 RESPONSIBILITY


6.1.1 The Plant Manager - Nuclear shall be responsible for overall unit operation of both units and shall delegate in writing the succession to this responsibility during his absence.

6.1.2 The Plant Supervisor - Nuclear (or during his absence from the control room, a designated individual) shall be responsible for the control room command function. A management directive to this effect, signed by the Site Vice President shall be reissued to all station personnel on an annual basis.

6.2 ORGANIZATION

ONSITE AND OFFSITE ORGANIZATION

6.2.1 An onsite and an offsite organization shall be established for facility operation and corporate management. The onsite and offsite organization shall include the positions for activities affecting the safety of the nuclear power plant.

- a. Lines of authority, responsibility and communication shall be established and defined from the highest management levels through intermediate levels to an including all operating organization positions. Those relationships shall be documented and updated, as appropriate, in the form of organizational charts. These organizational charts will be documented in the Topical Quality Assurance Report and updated in accordance with 10 CFR 50.54(a)(3). 
- b. The ~~Senior Vice President-Nuclear~~ shall have corporate responsibility for overall plant nuclear safety, and shall take any measures needed to ensure acceptable performance of the staff in operating, maintaining, and providing technical support to the plant to ensure nuclear safety.
- c. The Plant Manager-Nuclear shall be responsible for overall plant safe operation and shall have control over those onsite activities necessary for safe operation and maintenance of the plant.
- d. Although the individuals who train the operating staff and those who carry out the quality assurance functions may report to the appropriate manager onsite, they shall have sufficient organizational freedom to be independent from operating pressures.
- e. Although health physics individuals may report to any appropriate manager onsite, for matters relating to radiological health and safety of employees and the public, the health physics manager shall have direct access to that onsite individual having responsibility for overall unit management. Health physics personnel shall have the authority to cease any work activity when worker safety is jeopardized or in the event of unnecessary personnel radiation exposures.

ADMINISTRATIVE CONTROLS.

COMPOSITION

6.5.1.2 The PNSC shall be composed of the:

Member: Plant Manager - Nuclear
Member: Operations Superintendent - Nuclear
Member: Technical Department Supervisor
Member: Maintenance Superintendent - Nuclear
Member: Instrument and Control Supervisor
Member: Reactor Supervisor
Member: Health Physics Supervisor
Member: Quality Control Supervisor
Member: Operations Supervisor - Nuclear

Superintendent

Member: Licensing Superintendent

The PNSC Chairman shall be appointed in writing from among these members by the Plant Manager - Nuclear.

ALTERNATES

6.5.1.3 All alternate members shall be appointed in writing by the Plant Manager to serve on a temporary basis; however, no more than two alternates shall participate as members in PNSC activities at any one time.

MEETING FREQUENCY

6.5.1.4 The PNSC shall meet at least once per calendar month and as convened by the PNSC Chairman or his designated alternate.

QUORUM

6.5.1.5 The quorum of the PNSC necessary for the performance of the PNSC responsibility and authority provisions of these Technical Specifications shall consist of the Chairman or Vice Chairman and four members including alternates.

RESPONSIBILITIES

6.5.1.6 The PNSC shall be responsible for:



- a. Review of all safety-related plant administrative procedures and changes thereto.
- b. Review of all proposed tests and experiments that affect nuclear safety;
- c. Review of all proposed changes to Appendix "A" Technical Specifications;
- d. Review of all proposed changes or modifications to unit systems or equipment that affect nuclear safety;

2000-01-01


2000-01-01 2000-01-01 2000-01-01

ADMINISTRATIVE CONTROLS

RESPONSIBILITIES (Continued)

- e. Investigation of all violations of the Technical Specifications, including the preparation and forwarding of reports covering evaluation and recommendations to prevent recurrence, to the ~~Senior Vice President-Nuclear~~, and to the Chairman of the Company Nuclear Review Board;

- f. Review of all REPORTABLE EVENTS;
- g. Review of reports of significant operating abnormalities or deviations from normal and expected performance of plant equipment or systems that affect nuclear safety.
- h. Performance of special reviews, investigations, or analyses and reports thereon as requested by the Plant Manager - Nuclear or the Chairman of the Company Nuclear Review Board;
- i. Review of the Emergency Plan and implementing procedures and submittal of recommended changes to the Chairman of the Company Nuclear Review Board;
- j. Review of changes to the PROCESS CONTROL PROGRAM and the OFFSITE DOSE CALCULATION MANUAL;
- k. Review of any accidental, unplanned, or uncontrolled radioactive release including the preparation of reports covering evaluation, recommendations, and disposition of the corrective action to prevent recurrence and the forwarding of these reports to the ~~Senior Vice President-Nuclear~~ and to the Chairman of the Company Nuclear Review Board.


6.5.1.7 The PNSC shall:

- a. Recommend in writing to the Plant Manager - Nuclear approval or disapproval of items considered under Specification 6.5.1.6a. through d. prior to their implementation and items considered under Specification 6.5.1.6i through k.
- b. Provide written notification within 24 hours to the Plant Manager-Nuclear, ~~Senior Vice President-Nuclear~~, and the Company Nuclear Review Board of disagreement between the PNSC and the Plant Manager Nuclear; however, the Plant Manager - Nuclear shall have responsibility for resolution of such disagreements pursuant to Specification 6.1.1.




Handwritten marks and dots in the top right corner, possibly a date or initials.

Handwritten text or marks on the left side of the page.

Handwritten text or marks in the upper middle section of the page.

Handwritten mark or character on the right side of the page.

Handwritten mark or character on the left side of the page.

Handwritten text or marks in the middle section of the page.

Handwritten text or marks on the right side of the page.

Handwritten mark or character on the left side of the page.

Handwritten mark or character on the left side of the page.

Handwritten text or marks at the bottom left of the page.

Handwritten text or marks on the right side of the page.

ADMINISTRATIVE CONTROLS

RECORDS

6.5.1.8 The PNSC shall maintain written minutes of each PNSC meeting that, at a minimum, document the results of all PNSC activities performed under the responsibility provisions of these Technical Specifications. Copies shall be provided to the ~~Senior Vice President-Nuclear~~ and the Company Nuclear Review Board.

6.5.2 COMPANY NUCLEAR REVIEW BOARD (CNRB)

FUNCTION

6.5.2.1 The CNRB shall function to provide independent review and audit of designated activities in the areas of:

- a. Nuclear power plant operations,
- b. Nuclear engineering,
- c. Chemistry and radiochemistry,
- d. Metallurgy,
- e. Instrumentation and control,
- f. Radiological safety,
- g. Mechanical and electrical engineering, and
- h. Quality assurance practices.

The CNRB shall report to and advise the ~~Executive Vice President~~ on those areas of responsibility specified in Specifications 6.5.2.7 and 6.5.2.8:

COMPOSITION

6.5.2.2 The ~~Executive Vice President~~ shall appoint, in writing, a minimum of five members to the CNRB and shall designate from this membership, in writing, a Chairman. The membership shall function to provide independent review and audit in the areas listed in Specification 6.5.2.1. The Chairman shall meet the requirements of ANSI/ANS - 3.1 - 1987, Section 4.7.1. The members of the CNRB shall meet the educational requirements of ANSI/ANS - 3.1 - 1987, Section 4.7.2, and have at least 5 years of professional level experience in one or more of the fields listed in Specification 6.5.2.1. CNRB members who do not possess the educational requirements of ANSI/ANS - 3.1 - 1987, Section 4.7.2 (up to a maximum of two members) shall be evaluated, and have their membership approved and documented, in writing, on a case-by-case basis by the ~~Executive Vice President~~, considering the alternatives to the educational requirements of ANSI/ANS - 3.1 - 1987, Sections 4.1.1 and 4.1.2.

ALTERNATES

6.5.2.3 All alternate members shall be appointed in writing by the CNRB Chairman to serve on a temporary basis; however, no more than two alternates shall participate as voting members in CNRB activities at any one time.



ADMINISTRATIVE CONTROLS

AUDITS

6.5.2.8 Audits of unit activities shall be performed under the cognizance of the CNRB. These audits shall encompass:

- a. The conformance of facility operation to provisions contained within the Technical Specifications and applicable license conditions at least once per 12 months;
- b. The performance, training, and qualifications of the entire facility staff at least once per 12 months;
- c. The results of actions taken to correct deficiencies occurring in facility equipment, structures, systems, or method of operation that affect nuclear safety, at least once per 6 months;
- d. The performance of activities required by the Quality Assurance Program to meet the criteria of Appendix B, 10 CFR Part 50, at least once per 24 months;
- e. The fire protection programmatic controls including the implementing procedures at least once per 24 months by qualified licensee QA personnel;
- f. The fire protection equipment and program implementation at least once per 12 months utilizing either a qualified offsite licensee fire protection engineer or an outside independent fire protection consultant. An outside independent fire protection consultant shall be used at least every third year;
- g. The Radiological Environmental Monitoring Program and the results thereof at least once per 12 months;
- h. The OFFSITE DOSE CALCULATION MANUAL and implementing procedures at least once per 24 months;
- i. The PROCESS CONTROL PROGRAM and implementing procedures for processing and packaging of radioactive wastes at least once per 24 months;
- j. The performance of activities required by the Quality Assurance Program for effluent and environmental monitoring at least once per 12 months;
- k. The Emergency Plans and implementing procedures at least once per 12 months;
- l. The Security Plans and implementing procedures at least once per 12 months; and
- m. Any other area of unit operation considered appropriate by the CNRB or the ~~Executive Vice President~~.

Nuclear Division



Journal of Management Studies, 19(6), 709-728.

Abstract

ADMINISTRATIVE CONTROLS

RECORDS

6.5.2.9 Records of CNRB activities shall be prepared, approved, and distributed as indicated below:

- a. Minutes of each CNRB meeting shall be prepared, approved, and forwarded to the ~~Executive Vice~~ President within 14 days following each meeting;
- b. Reports of reviews encompassed by Specification 6.5.2.7 shall be prepared, approved, and forwarded to the ~~Executive Vice~~ President within 14 days following completion of the review; and
- c. Audit reports encompassed by Specification 6.5.2.8 shall be forwarded to the ~~Executive Vice~~ President, and to the management positions responsible for the areas audited within 30 days after completion of the audit by the auditing organization.

- Nuclear Division

- Nuclear Division

6.5.3 TECHNICAL REVIEW AND CONTROL

ACTIVITIES

6.5.3.1 Activities that affect nuclear safety shall be conducted as follows:

- a. Procedures required by Specification 6.8, and other procedures that affect nuclear safety, and changes thereto, shall be prepared, reviewed, and approved. Each such procedure, or change thereto, shall be reviewed by an individual/group other than the individual/group who prepared the procedure, or change thereto, but who may be from the same organization as the individual/group who prepared the procedure, or change thereto. Procedures other than plant administrative procedures shall be approved by the Plant Manager-Nuclear, Operations Superintendent, or the head of the department assigned responsibility for those procedures prior to implementation. The Plant Manager-Nuclear shall approve plant administrative procedures and emergency plan implementing procedures. Security Plan and the implementing procedures shall be approved by Site Services Manager-Nuclear prior to implementation. Changes to procedures that may involve a change to the intent of the original procedures shall be approved by the individual authorized to approve the procedure prior to implementation of the change.

- Nuclear Division

CONFIDENTIAL

CONFIDENTIAL

CONFIDENTIAL

ADMINISTRATIVE CONTROLS

ACTIVITIES (Continued)

- b. Individuals responsible for reviews performed in accordance with Specification 6.5.3.1 (a) shall be members of the plant staff previously designated by the Plant Manager-Nuclear and meet or exceed the minimum qualifications of ANSI N18.1-1971, Sections 4.2, 4.3.1, 4.4 and 4.6.1.
- c. Each review shall include a determination of whether or not additional, cross-disciplinary review is necessary. if deemed necessary, such review shall be performed by qualified personnel of the appropriate discipline.
- d. Each review will include a determination of whether or not an unreviewed safety question is involved.

6.5.3.2 Records of the above activities shall be provided to the Plant Manager, PNSC, and/or the CNRB as necessary for required reviews.

6.6 REPORTABLE EVENT ACTION

6.6.1 The following actions shall be taken for REPORTABLE EVENTS:

- a. The Commission shall be notified and a report submitted pursuant to the requirements of Section 50.73 to 10 CFR Part 50, and
- b. Each REPORTABLE EVENT shall be reviewed by the PNSC, and the results of this review shall be submitted to the CNRB and the ~~Senior Vice President-Nuclear~~.

Division

6.7 SAFETY LIMIT VIOLATION

6.7.1 The following actions shall be taken in the event a Safety Limit is violated:

- a. In accordance with 10 CFR 50.72, the NRC Operations Center, shall be notified by telephone as soon as practical and in all cases within one hour after the violation has been determined. The ~~Senior Vice President-Nuclear~~, and the CNRB shall be notified within 24 hours.

Division



3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
91
92
93
94
95
96
97
98
99
100

101
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115
116
117
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131
132
133
134
135
136
137
138
139
140
141
142
143
144
145
146
147
148
149
150
151
152
153
154
155
156
157
158
159
160
161
162
163
164
165
166
167
168
169
170
171
172
173
174
175
176
177
178
179
180
181
182
183
184
185
186
187
188
189
190
191
192
193
194
195
196
197
198
199
200

201
202
203
204
205
206
207
208
209
210
211
212
213
214
215
216
217
218
219
220
221
222
223
224
225
226
227
228
229
230
231
232
233
234
235
236
237
238
239
240
241
242
243
244
245
246
247
248
249
250
251
252
253
254
255
256
257
258
259
260
261
262
263
264
265
266
267
268
269
270
271
272
273
274
275
276
277
278
279
280
281
282
283
284
285
286
287
288
289
290
291
292
293
294
295
296
297
298
299
300

301
302
303
304
305
306
307
308
309
310
311
312
313
314
315
316
317
318
319
320
321
322
323
324
325
326
327
328
329
330
331
332
333
334
335
336
337
338
339
340
341
342
343
344
345
346
347
348
349
350
351
352
353
354
355
356
357
358
359
360
361
362
363
364
365
366
367
368
369
370
371
372
373
374
375
376
377
378
379
380
381
382
383
384
385
386
387
388
389
390
391
392
393
394
395
396
397
398
399
400

ADMINISTRATIVE CONTROLS

SAFETY LIMIT VIOLATION (Continued)

- b. A Licensee Event Report shall be prepared in accordance with 10 CFR 50.73.
- c. The License Event Report shall be submitted to the Commission in accordance with 10 CFR 50.73, and to the CNRB, and the ~~Senior Vice President-Nuclear~~ within 30 days after discovery of the event.
- d. Critical operation of the unit shall not be resumed until authorized by the Nuclear Regulatory Commission.

6.8 PROCEDURES AND PROGRAMS

6.8.1 Written procedures shall be established, implemented, and maintained covering the activities referenced below:

- a. The applicable procedures recommended in Appendix A of Regulatory Guide 1.33, Revision 2, February 1978, Sections 5.1 and 5.3 of ANSI N18.7-1972;
- b. The emergency operating procedures required to implement the requirements of NUREG-0737 and Supplement 1 to NUREG-0737 as stated in Generic Letter No. 82-33;
- c. Security Plan implementation;
- d. Emergency Plan implementation;
- e. PROCESS CONTROL PROGRAM implementation;
- f. OFFSITE DOSE CALCULATION MANUAL implementation;
- g. Quality Control Program for effluent monitoring using the guidance in Regulatory Guide 1.21, Revision 1, June 1974;
- h. Facility Fire Protection Program; and
- i. Quality Control Program for environmental monitoring using the guidance in Regulatory Guide 4.1, Revision 1, April 1975.

6.8.2 Each procedure of Specification 6.8.1 (a through h), and changes thereto, shall be reviewed and approved prior to implementation and reviewed periodically as set forth in Specification 6.5.3 and administrative procedures.

6.8.3 Temporary changes to procedures of Specification 6.8.1 (a through i) may be made provided:

- a. The intent of the original procedure is not altered;

